APPENDIX A
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Duquesne Light Company Docket No. 50-334
Beaver Valley, Unit 1 License No. DPR-66

As a result of the inspection conducted on Lecember 10, 1984 - January 7, 1985,

and in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR 2, Appendix C)
published in the Federal Register on March 8, 1984, (47 FR 8583), the
following violations were identified:

A.

10 CFR 20.408, Reports of Personnel Monitoring on Termination
of Work, requires the licensee to report an individual's
exposure to radiation and radioactive materials, incurred
during the period of employment or work assignmeni in the
licensee's facility, within 30 days after the exposure has
been determined or within 90 days after the date of termin-
ation, whichever is earlier.

Contrary to the above, the termination exposure report
for a contractor radiation worker who terminated
employment at Beaver Valley Power Station, Unit 1, on
July 27, 1984, was not issued until the omission was
discovered on December 18, 1984.

This is a Severity Level V Violation (Supplement 1).

Technical Specification 6.8, Procedures, and Regulatory Guide
1.33-1972, Quality Assurance Program Requirements, Appendix
A, requires the implementation of administrative procedures
for equipment control. Station Administrative Procedures,
Chapter 4, and OM Chapter 48, Conduct of Operations, requires
the use of a caution tag to flag any temporary or abnormal
condition to the attention of operations personnel.

Contrary to the above, the 1C steam generator atmospheric
dump isolation valve was closed on December 30, 1984, as

a temporary measure to facilitate plant heatup, without
placing a caution tag on the atmospheric dump valve
controller to indicate its isolated condition. This resulted
in an unnecessary challenge to the main steam safety valves
on December 31, 1984,

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement 1).



ol

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Duquesne Light Company is hereby
required to submit to this office within 30 days of the date of the letter
transmitting this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including
for each violatiuii: (1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the
results achieved; (2) the corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further
violations; and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good
cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending the response time.



